

Chris Harvey

From: 김호박 (HCT) [khpark@hct.co.kr]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2005 12:46 AM
To: Compliance Certification Services; MIKE KUO (CCSEMC)
Cc: 김호박 (HCT); 김호박 (HCT); 김호박 (HCT); Á¹®Á° úÁÁ (HCT); SCOTT WANG(CCS); charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Subject: Re: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-215A, Assessment NO.: AN05T4628, Notice#2

Dear Sir,

Thanks very much for your support.

According to your request so resend the e-mail and attachment file.

====>We've revised the User's Manual . (ch.8 / page 129)

Please find the attached file. (filename : ATT. M (Manual)-new 1/ ATT. M (Manual)-new 2))

[This project are very urgent project for our client.](#)

[Our deathline is over already .](#)

(CCS Application data: March 4, 2005)

[Please this project should be completed within March 28, 2004 if possible.](#)

If you have question or comment on this application, please do not hesitate to conatct us.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Keun- Ho Park - HCT

----- Original Message -----

From: "Compliance Certification Services" <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>

To: <khpark@hct.co.kr>

Cc: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2005 7:11 PM

Subject: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-215A, Assessment NO.: AN05T4628, Notice#2

> KH Park,

>

> I have reviewed the above referenced application and find that the following item needs to be addressed before this review can be completed:

3/28/2005

>

> The SAR testing for Body-worn operation was performed with a belt clip that provided a 23mm separation and which appears to have a metallic hinge-pin. The User's Manual indicates that any holsters/clips used with this device should contain no metallic components. The 'no-metallic' comment in the User's manual may only be used if the handset is tested with either an air-gap or a clip/holster that contains no metallic components. Since the clip does contain metallic component(s) then the Grant will be conditioned to allow only use of the specific clip used for SAR testing. Please either provide SAR compliance documentation that shows that this handset complies with the SAR testing with an air-gap or a non-metallic clip providing 23mm separation or remove the no-metallic statement from the manual.

>

> Please contact me if you have any questions.

>

> Best regards,

>

> Chris Harvey

> charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

>

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

>

>